
 

  

 
September 20, 2019 
 
To: All Potential Respondents 
From: Nancy Wheelock, Purchasing Agent 
Re: RFP1120583007 State of Iowa Emergency Operations Center Audio-Visual System 
 
 

Addendum Three 
 

Please amend the subject RFP to include answers to the following timely received questions:   
 
Q1. What is the current Audio DSP used in the room? 
A1. Biamp Tesira Forte Avb 
 
Q2. If the LCD wall was mounted in front of the current screens, but floor supported and covered the current 

openings so that minimal to no construction is required, would that be an acceptable solution? 
A2. No, the existing screens are to be removed and the existing wall will be used for mounting and needed 

hardware as stated in Addendum Two, A10. Our goal is to maintain the look of the State Emergency 
Operations Center.  Mounts may be placed in the floor if needed for support; minimal external mounts 
are preferred.   

 
Q3. Is this project a Davis Bacon Act project whereby the Davis Bacon guidelines need to be followed? 
A3. Yes. 
 
Q4. Can an additional sites visits be arranged prior to the bid due date?   This would be necessary to determine 

construction subcontracting. 
A4. The State will allow one additional site visit which is open only to Bidders who attended the original 

mandatory site visit. Attendance is voluntary for the second site visit. Vendor questions will not be 
addressed at this site visit. The site visit is only being provided to allow site access. The Issuing Officer will 
be present at all times. Bidders may attend the site visit at any time during the designated hours below 
and may bring additional staff or sub-contractors to the site visit. The State asks that each Bidder bring no 
more than three additional staff or sub-contractors to the site visit since the site is located in a restricted 
access building. 

 
 The voluntary site visit is scheduled for September 27, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. (noon) central 

time at: 
 

Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency Management  
Joint Forces Headquarters 
6100 NW 78th Ave. 
Johnston, IA 50131 
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Q5. Can a complete list of existing inventory of equipment be provided so that re-purpose and re-use can be 

determined? 
A5. Yes. AV Equipment in SEOC Control Console (behind wall): 
 

(4) Biamp TESIRA FORTE AVB CI 

(1) NETGEAR ProSafe 24 Port switch GS724T 

(2) SHURE UA 844+SWB Antenna/Power distribution system 

(5) SHURE QLXD4 Digital Wireless receiver 

(4) ASHLY NX Series 754 multi-mode power amp 

(1) Crestron RACK2 16 slot control processor 

(3) Vaddio quick connect usb interface 

(1) Crestron manager POE Switch CEN-SWPOE-16 

(2) Crestron RS-232/422 com port module 

(1) Crestron TSW-1060 

(4) Contemporary Research 232-ATSC4 tuners 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space provided below, and return this letter 
with your offer (do not send back separately). 
 
 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
 
    
Signature Date 
 
  
Typed or Printed Name 
 

 


